Petherick Michael (MOJ)

From: Thomas Eichelbaum ;
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2000 4:11 pm
To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Subject:  MINISTERIAL INQUIRY - ELLIS

Michael, | had a helpful discussion with Professor Lyon this afternoon. He

did not offer himself as a candidate. He gave me comments on the names [ had
forwarded, and | can discuss these with you. However, the choice is not

straightforward and before proceeding, | would like to explore two new names
he recommended: James Wood, University of Texas, and Amy Warren, Uni
of Tennessee. Do you think you could fairly quickly run a check to see wh
you can find out about where they stand in the debate.

With thanks, Thomas Eichelbaum




